LEMANU P. S. MAUGA OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR TALAUEGAE. V. ALE
GOVERNOR AMERICAN SAMOA GOVERNMENT LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

Telephone: {684) 633-4116 Fax: (684) 633-2289

January 20, 2021

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 024 -21

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Governor of American Samoa
Subject: Appointment of American Samoa Telecommunications Authority Board of
Directors

Pursuant to Executive Order 12-2018, as amended by Executive Order 03-2019, I hereby appoint
the following individuals to serve as Board of Directors for the American Samoa
Telecommunications Authority (ASTCA), effective immediately:

Name Position Term Expiration  Representing
Alex Sene Chairman January 2023 Private Sector
Senator Utu Sila Poasa Member January 2023 At-Large
Omar Shalhout Member January 2023 Private Sector
Seumalo Sofa Member January 2023 Private Sector
Alofagia Nomura Member January 2023 At-Large
Taiulagi Mauga Member January 2023 At-Large
Tuni Tauiliili Member January 2023 At-Large

This general memorandum supersedes General Memorandum Number 062-20 and any other
guidance in conflict with this memorandum.

Please provide your full support and cooperation to this team.

LEMANUP. S. A
Governor
cC: The Honorable Talauega E. V. Ale, Lieutenant Governor

Tuimavave T. Laupola, Chief of Staff
Individuals Appointed to ASTCA Board
Fala Sualevai, CEO, ASTCA



